
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Introduction:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, May 28, 2020 

10:00-11:30 a.m. 
Zoom Videoconference 

This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin 
Newsom on March 17, 2020. All members may attend remotely by videoconference. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97151010523?pwd=Qjl0NEZzRFVJUldxL2I1Q0NnWE9SQT09 

Meeting ID: 971 5101 0523
Password: 204079 

 Action 

 Action 

 Action 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Consent Calendar Items
3.1.  Approval of Minutes
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School (NPS) Placements 
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports

4. Public Comment
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit their request
using the “Chat” feature within the Zoom virtual meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. Public Comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes.

5. Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, Solano County SELPA Local Plan – Public Hearing 
Section B: Governance and Administration
A public hearing will be conducted to receive input regarding the SELPA Annual Budget Plan,
Annual Service Plan, and Solano County SELPA Local Plan – Section B: Governance and
Administration, pursuant to Education Code 56205 (b)(1)(2).

6. SELPA Business
6.1.  Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan Action 
6.2.  Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan – Section B: Governance and Administration Action 
6.3.  Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan Narrative  Action 
6.4.  California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU)    Discussion/Possible Action 
6.5.  Direction on June 25, 2020 COS Meeting       Discussion/Action 
6.6.  Assistant Superintendent Evaluation       Discussion/Action 
6.7.  Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act        Discussion 

7. Advance Planning
7.1.  Future Meeting Format     Discussion 

Adjournment

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education

https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97151010523?pwd=Qjl0NEZzRFVJUldxL2I1Q0NnWE9SQT09


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as presented. 
 

Introduction 
 

• April 23, 2020 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of one (1) student, as determined by 
expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated budget and finance reports 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
APRIL 23, 2020 

MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

This meeting was held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom 
on March 17, 2020 as a result of the impact of COVID-19. Any or all board members may attend the 
meeting by phone.  

In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Charles Young, BUSD     Brian Dolan, DUSD      
Kris Corey, FSUSD      Pam Conklin, TUSD       Jane Shamieh, VUSD 
Andrew Ownby, SELPA      Russ Barrington, SELPA  

2. Approval of Agenda

Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
Superintendent Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

3. Consent Calendar Items

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as presented. 
Superintendent Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Nonpublic School Report – Andrew Ownby reported the SELPA has coordinated to fund nonpublic
schools’ daily rates as though school were in session and prorated based on students’ prior attendance.

5.2. Local Plan and Procedural Manual Update – Andrew Ownby reported the Solano County SELPA is  
moving forward with its goal of approving the local plan on the CDE templates by June 30, 2020. Andrew 
reminded the COS that a copy of the SELPA Local Plan and the SELPA Local Plan Narrative are posted on 
the SELPA’s website and encouraged feedback prior to the next meeting, which is scheduled for public 
hearing of the Annual Budget and Service Plan, and the adoption of the Solano County SELPA Local Plan 
on May 28, 2020.  

6. SELPA Business
6.1. Approval of 2020-2021 COS Meeting Dates – Andrew Ownby reported the Governance and Finance
Committee recommended to delay the joint meeting from March 25, 2021 to April 22, 2021. The COS
discussed the Governance and Finance Committee’s recommendation and determined March 25, 2021
as the most appropriate date to review and discuss SCOE and SELPA budgets.

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 1 of 3



Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve the 2020-2021 meeting dates 
with the joint meeting on March 25, 2021. Superintendent Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which 
passed unanimously.  

 6.2. COS Chair/Co-Chair Term 

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to extend the term of the current COS chairperson, 
Superintendent Jane Shamieh and co-chair, Superintendent Charles Young, an additional year; from 
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021.  Superintendent Kris Corey seconded the motion, which passed 
unanimously.  

6.3. California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported he is 
actively working on coordinating efforts with California Children’s Services, the City of Fairfield, and the 
Department of Health Services to identify a relocation site. Andrew recommended the COS form an ad 
hoc committee to continue the work on identifying an appropriate facility. The COS thanked Andrew for 
his work on mitigating the potential financial impact on the SELPA and member-districts. An ad hoc 
committee of SELPA personnel, a district Superintendent, a CBO, a Director of Special Education, and a 
facilities administrator will continue the work with the goal of providing recommendation to the COS at 
the May 28, 2020 meeting.  

6.4. Extended School Year – Andrew Ownby recommended that member-districts move forward with 
offering distance learning opportunities through the extended school year term.  

6.5. Review of District Allocation of Special Ed. Revenue for 2019-20 and 2020-21 School Years – 
Superintendent Charles Young requested that a document created by Benicia USD’s CBO (Attachment 
1), as a supplement, summarizing the fiscal impact of the revenue distribution to each member-district 
be presented to the group. Andrew Ownby shared the document via screen share on the Zoom virtual 
platform. Assistant Superintendent Ownby indicated that the SELPA is declining to include the proposed 
chart in the annual budget data as it mixes onetime and ongoing funds in the current year, fails to 
account for the use of fund balance in the current year, and the budget detail provided by the SELPA 
contains a more appropriately detailed accounting of the budget. 

The COS discussed budget impacts on their respective districts and will re-visit the current funding 
model in time for budget developments of the subsequent school years. 

7. Advance Planning
● Public Hearing: Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, and Solano County SELPA Local Plan -

Section B: Governance and Administration scheduled for May 28, 2020.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 2 of 3



COS Meeting 4/23/2020
Attachment 1: Prepared by Tim Rahill, Chief Business Official, Benicia Unified School District

AB 602
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21

Approved COS-Approved Advanced P1 Award Approved Approved COS-Approved Advanced P1 Award $ % Approved
Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE Budget Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE CHANGE Budget

BUSD $558,542 $558,542 $395,246 $690,455 ($316,874) $373,581 BUSD $1,707,994 $1,779,905 $395,246 $1,928,125 ($393,014) -20.40% $1,535,111 BUSD
DUSD $373,445 $373,445 $368,973 $469,868 ($215,638) $254,230 DUSD $1,223,753 $1,204,608 $368,973 $1,312,128 ($267,453) -20.40% $1,044,675 DUSD
FSUSD $2,510,360 $2,510,360 $1,809,271 $3,160,616 ($1,450,517) $1,710,099 FSUSD $8,020,330 $8,101,256 $1,809,271 $8,826,159 ($1,799,057) -20.40% $7,027,102 FSUSD
TUSD $641,519 $641,519 $468,214 $817,923 ($375,373) $442,550 TUSD $1,953,964 $2,088,365 $468,214 $2,284,086 ($465,570) -20.40% $1,818,516 TUSD
VUSD $1,470,005 $1,470,005 $1,073,865 $1,875,935 ($860,931) $1,015,004 VUSD $4,556,489 $4,788,396 $1,073,865 $5,238,630 ($1,067,799) -20.40% $4,170,831 VUSD
SCOE $18,437,799 $18,437,799 $18,437,799 $18,437,799 $3,331,475 $21,769,274 SCOE $18,962,461 $18,962,461 $18,437,799 $18,962,461 $3,854,775 20.30% $22,817,236 SCOE
SELPA $776,664 $776,664 $776,664 $754,176 $696,995 $1,451,171 SELPA $1,185,896 $1,185,896 $776,664 $1,163,408 $287,763 24.70% $1,451,171 SELPA
POOLS $424,700 $424,700 $352,700 $369,327 ($31,804) $337,523 POOLS $1,039,676 $508,767 $352,700 $453,394 ($5,871) -1.30% $447,523 POOLS

$25,193,034 $25,193,034 $23,682,732 $26,576,099 $777,333 $27,353,432 $38,650,563 $38,619,654 $23,682,732 $40,168,391 $143,774 $40,312,165

IDEA
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21

Approved COS-Approved Advanced P1 Award Approved Approved COS-Approved Advanced Est. P1 Ltr. Estimated Approved
Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE Budget Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE Budget

BUSD $788,978 $802,170 $808,978 ($6,808) $802,170 BUSD $17,485 $34,288 $34,288 $0 $34,288 BUSD
DUSD $583,324 $545,893 $550,526 ($4,633) $545,893 DUSD $37,660 $23,334 $23,334 $0 $23,334 DUSD
FSUSD $3,795,579 $3,672,002 $3,703,168 ($31,166) $3,672,002 FSUSD $172,833 $156,957 $156,957 $0 $156,957 FSUSD
TUSD $889,583 $950,263 $958,328 ($8,065) $950,263 TUSD $28,919 $40,618 $40,618 $0 $40,618 TUSD
VUSD $2,092,325 $2,179,460 $2,197,958 ($18,498) $2,179,460 VUSD $91,460 $93,160 $93,160 $0 $93,160 VUSD
SCOE $524,662 $524,662 $524,662 $493,300 $1,017,962 SCOE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SCOE
SELPA $409,232 $409,232 $409,232 ($409,232) $0 SELPA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SELPA
POOLS $84,067 $84,067 $84,067 ($84,067) $0 POOLS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 POOLS

$9,167,750 $9,167,749 $0 $9,236,919 ($69,169) $9,167,750 $348,357 $348,357 $0 $348,357 $0 $348,357

MHRS AB114
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21

Approved COS-Approved Advanced P1 Award Approved Approved COS-Approved Advanced P1 Award Approved
Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE Budget Budget Changes Apportion Letter CHANGE Budget

BUSD $342,989 $332,649 $342,028 ($69,331) $272,697 BUSD $0 $52,256 $52,376 ($1) $52,375 BUSD
DUSD $229,324 $226,374 $232,758 ($47,182) $185,576 DUSD $0 $35,562 $35,642 $0 $35,642 DUSD
FSUSD $1,541,558 $1,522,728 $1,565,667 ($317,374) $1,248,293 FSUSD $0 $239,209 $239,751 $0 $239,751 FSUSD
TUSD $393,943 $394,061 $405,173 ($82,132) $323,041 TUSD $0 $61,904 $62,044 $0 $62,044 TUSD
VUSD $902,699 $903,792 $929,277 ($188,371) $740,906 VUSD $0 $141,979 $142,300 $1 $142,301 VUSD
SCOE $0 $0 $0 $30,000 $30,000 SCOE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SCOE
SELPA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SELPA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SELPA
POOLS $0 $0 $0 $110,000 $110,000 POOLS $530,909 $0 $0 $0 $0 POOLS

$3,410,513 $3,379,604 $0 $3,474,903 ($564,390) $2,910,513 $530,909 $530,910 $0 $532,113 $0 $532,113

GRAND TOTALS OF ALL LEA DISTRIBUTIONS

IDEA PRESCHOOL

MHRS IDEA

Solano County SELPA:  LEA DISTRIBUTIONS 2019/20 & 2020/21

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 3 of 3



         COS 5/28/20 

   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

MAY 28, 2020 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15 -year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Significant mental health needs that includes 

depression and anxiety have a profound impact on his ability to access learning 

environment. Student also demonstrates significant difficulties with attention. 

Current Placement – Rodriguez High School 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest - Sacramento 

 Cost to SELPA: $9,009.90 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SELPA Financial Statement 

April 2020 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,909.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 5,553,871.00 7,014,797.00 6,142,787.81 872,009.19 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 24,700.00 37,523.00 96,160.20 58,637.20-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,283,400.12 4,304,392.88 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 758,683.00 754,176.00 552,035.79 202,140.21 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 146,000.00 54,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 2,849,604.00 2,849,604.00 2,220,372.36 629,231.64 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 22,384.00 22,384.00-SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 135,407.00 3,937.70 131,469.30 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

15,747,759.02 23,611,292.00 27,214,837.00 11,467,077.98 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,9

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  3:05PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

493,300.00 .00 493,300.00 493,300.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

40,000.00 59,848.87 04- 5880- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 476- 0400 MAA,ALL OTHER FEDER 19,848.87-

19,848.87-59,848.87 40,000.00 .00 Total for Resource 5880, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

13,764,771.00 12,320,693.00 10,521,136.44 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 1,799,556.56 

13,764,771.00- 12,320,693.00- 9,470,652.06-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 2,850,040.94-

1,050,484.38-1,050,484.38 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 137,523.00 96,160.20 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 41,362.80 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

58,637.20-96,160.20 37,523.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:42PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=23263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,283,400.12 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,304,392.88 

4,304,392.88 2,283,400.12 6,587,793.00 4,558,447.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

758,683.00 754,176.00 552,035.79 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 202,140.21 

202,140.21 552,035.79 754,176.00 758,683.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 31,804.00 27,895.33 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 3,908.67 

3,908.67 27,895.33 31,804.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 146,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 54,000.00 

54,000.00 146,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

530,909.00- 530,909.00- 243,726.00 04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 774,635.00-

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 10,804.64-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 19,195.36-

793,830.36-232,921.36 560,909.00-560,909.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,457.00 23,457.00 22,384.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 1,073.00 

23,457.00- 23,457.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 23,457.00-

22,384.00-22,384.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

30,000.00 134,769.00 3,300.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 131,469.00 

450.00 638.00 637.70 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L .30 

131,469.30 3,937.70 135,407.00 30,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

3,888,118.25 4,475,067.75 8,363,186.00 6,266,744.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:42PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2608


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

5,553,871.00 7,014,797.00 5,092,303.43 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 1,922,493.57 

1,922,493.57 5,092,303.43 7,014,797.00 5,553,871.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 1,987,451.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,423,062.00 

1,423,062.00 1,987,451.00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

11,843,700.57 7,079,754.43 18,923,455.00 17,462,529.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

15,731,818.82 11,554,822.18 27,286,641.00 23,729,273.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:42PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969225&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,643,088.00 8,643,088.00 74,528.84 382,185.86 8,186,373.30 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,909.00 530,909.00 530,909.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 92,500.00 18,000.00 765.66 73,734.34 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 5,553,871.00 7,014,797.00 5,092,303.43 1,922,493.57 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 128,323.00 2,302.45 28,568.48 97,452.07 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,022,433.33 4,136,936.34 428,423.33 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 916,842.00 923,493.00 149,847.60 725,908.42 47,736.98 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 11,779.13 5,413.72 32,682.15 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 37,443.64 112,556.36 50,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 4,009,604.00 4,209,604.00 155,493.32 2,599,907.68 1,454,203.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 42,026.00 147,433.00 72,470.39 56,258.60 18,704.01 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

13,214,775.75 25,145,206.00 29,000,359.00 2,553,298.70 13,232,284.55 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,614.00 30,236.00 151,180.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 9,198.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 480.00 2,400.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,243.00 12,873.70 64,368.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .80 

Total for Object 2000 9,342.80 217,948.50 43,589.70 270,881.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 52,724.00 8,501.66 42,508.30 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 1,714.04 

14,756.00 15,326.00 2,553.62 12,768.23 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 4.15 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 597.22 2,986.15 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 134.63 

20,100.00 20,621.00 3,436.98 17,183.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL .32 

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 610.56 3,052.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 169.76 848.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 14.92 74.60 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 124.00 20.60 102.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,609.00 1,224.78 6,148.61 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 235.61 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 871.80 4,359.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 27.20 

62.00 12.24 48.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,552.75 90,082.11 18,014.14 110,649.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 2,870.00 750.00 2,118.17 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1.83 

Total for Object 4000 1.83 2,118.17 750.00 2,870.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,937.82 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 62.18 

500.00 500.00 231.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 268.44 

500.00 500.00 175.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 325.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 1,303.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 541.30 

36,000.00 36,000.00 12,000.00 24,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 1,196.92 72,037.08 12,175.00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 36,585.30 382,185.86 74,528.84 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 90,000.00 18,000.00 765.66 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 71,234.34 

Total for Object 5000 71,234.34 765.66 18,000.00 90,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 73,734.34 765.66 18,000.00 92,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,302.45 16,765.16 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 40,932.39 

30,000.00 42,212.00 11,803.32 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,408.68 

Total for Object 4000 91,341.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 122,212.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 6,111.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 6,111.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,111.00 .00 .00 6,111.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 97,452.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 128,323.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,022,433.33 4,136,936.34 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 428,423.33 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 428,423.33 4,136,936.34 2,022,433.33 6,587,793.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,607.00 108,395.44 525,211.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .53 

7,056.00 7,200.00 1,200.00 6,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .53 531,211.03 109,595.44 640,807.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,347.00 18,535.66 89,811.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .08 

77.00 .01-04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI .01 

8,985.00 9,281.00 1,587.32 7,693.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .29 

35,700.00 27,663.00 4,610.94 23,051.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .96 

6,422.00 6,106.00 1,017.60 5,088.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 293.10 1,465.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 12.42 62.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 54.76 265.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .03-

17,452.00 18,164.00 3,079.40 14,984.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 99.68 

12,224.00 12,816.00 2,191.92 10,624.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .19-

102.00 20.40 81.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 102.08 153,127.40 31,403.52 184,633.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 243.00 242.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS .32 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,009.38 282.62 .00 1,292.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 17,647.00 4,569.50 12,835.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 242.47 

7,500.00 6,702.00 6,436.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 265.24 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,606.99 6,393.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 67.61 317.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 168.94 900.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 585.93 1,730.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 603.91 1,016.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

50.00 17.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5751- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INTER PROGRAM 32.35 

100.00 100.00 23.22 48.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 84.72 468.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 137.82 456.13 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 56.05 

Total for Object 5000 2,965.99 41,287.37 8,848.64 53,102.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 47,736.98 725,908.42 149,847.60 923,493.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 8,500.00 2,795.13 1,267.63 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 4,437.24 

3,000.00 3,000.00 203.45 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,796.55 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=25867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 4000 10,039.31 1,665.56 2,795.13 14,500.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 23,000.00 8,984.00 3,748.16 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 10,267.84 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,267.84 3,748.16 8,984.00 33,000.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 32,682.15 5,413.72 11,779.13 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 37,443.64 112,556.36 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 50,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 50,000.00 112,556.36 37,443.64 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 779,141.00 155,493.32 604,506.68 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,550.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 30,191.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 798,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 31,141.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 799,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

500.00 366.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 133.22 

25,000.00 15,540.02 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 9,459.98 

Total for Object 1000 9,593.20 15,906.80 .00 25,500.00 .00 

10.00 5.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 4.68 

500.00 225.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 274.67 

1.00 .18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .82 

20.00 7.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 12.22 

20.00 10.35 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.65 

1,000.00 437.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 562.50 

18.00 7.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 10.67 

800.00 310.80 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 489.20 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=23229


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,364.41 1,004.59 .00 2,369.00 .00 

2,500.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 513.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 513.00 

5,000.00 6,500.00 3,485.64 2,175.96 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 838.40 

450.00 329.75 103.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 178- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 16.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,367.90 2,279.71 3,815.39 8,463.00 7,925.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 102,000.00 68,655.00 32,567.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 777.50 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 3,377.50 37,067.50 68,655.00 109,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 18,704.01 56,258.60 72,470.39 147,433.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 81,000.00 9,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,371,075.18 6,152,530.12 2,553,298.70 10,076,904.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=18102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2837


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 690,455.00 501,227.06 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 189,227.94 

373,445.00 469,868.00 341,094.82 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 128,773.18 

2,510,360.00 3,160,616.00 2,294,409.29 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 866,206.71 

641,519.00 817,923.00 593,760.88 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 224,162.12 

1,470,005.00 1,875,935.00 1,361,811.38 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 514,123.62 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,922,493.57 5,092,303.43 .00 7,014,797.00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 195,620.83 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 147,368.17 

229,324.00 229,324.00 133,125.43 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,198.57 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 895,473.87 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 646,084.13 

393,943.00 393,943.00 231,736.79 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 162,206.21 

902,699.00 902,699.00 531,494.08 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 371,204.92 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,423,062.00 1,987,451.00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,843,700.57 7,079,754.43 .00 18,923,455.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,214,775.75 13,232,284.55 2,553,298.70 29,000,359.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:50PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969238&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 597,558.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 8,498,145.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8290 40,000.00 59,848.87 19,848.87-ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVE

8311 20,520,006.00 20,458,993.00 16,435,531.19 4,023,461.81 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 1,987,451.00 1,423,062.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 507,452.00- 507,452.00- 266,110.00 773,562.00-ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 124,950.00 229,907.00 3,937.70 225,969.30 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,283,400.12 4,304,392.88 TUITION

8990 726,085.00- 726,085.00- 10,804.64- 715,280.36-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 13,764,771.00- 12,320,693.00- 9,470,652.06- 2,850,040.94-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

15,731,818.82 23,729,273.00 27,286,641.00 11,554,822.18 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:52PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,614.00 30,236.00 151,180.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 9,198.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 480.00 2,400.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,243.00 12,873.70 64,368.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .80 

Total for Object 2000 9,342.80 217,948.50 43,589.70 270,881.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 52,724.00 8,501.66 42,508.30 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 1,714.04 

14,756.00 15,326.00 2,553.62 12,768.23 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 4.15 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 597.22 2,986.15 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 134.63 

20,100.00 20,621.00 3,436.98 17,183.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL .32 

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 610.56 3,052.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 169.76 848.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 14.92 74.60 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 124.00 20.60 102.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,609.00 1,224.78 6,148.61 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 235.61 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 871.80 4,359.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 27.20 

62.00 12.24 48.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,552.75 90,082.11 18,014.14 110,649.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 2,870.00 750.00 2,118.17 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1.83 

Total for Object 4000 1.83 2,118.17 750.00 2,870.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,937.82 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 62.18 

500.00 500.00 231.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 268.44 

500.00 500.00 175.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 325.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 1,303.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 541.30 

36,000.00 36,000.00 12,000.00 24,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 1,196.92 72,037.08 12,175.00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 36,585.30 382,185.86 74,528.84 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 90,000.00 18,000.00 765.66 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 71,234.34 

Total for Object 5000 71,234.34 765.66 18,000.00 90,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 73,734.34 765.66 18,000.00 92,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,302.45 16,765.16 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 40,932.39 

30,000.00 42,212.00 11,803.32 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,408.68 

Total for Object 4000 91,341.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 122,212.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 6,111.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 6,111.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,111.00 .00 .00 6,111.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 97,452.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 128,323.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,022,433.33 4,136,936.34 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 428,423.33 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 428,423.33 4,136,936.34 2,022,433.33 6,587,793.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,607.00 108,395.44 525,211.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .53 

7,056.00 7,200.00 1,200.00 6,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .53 531,211.03 109,595.44 640,807.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,347.00 18,535.66 89,811.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .08 

77.00 .01-04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI .01 

8,985.00 9,281.00 1,587.32 7,693.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .29 

35,700.00 27,663.00 4,610.94 23,051.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .96 

6,422.00 6,106.00 1,017.60 5,088.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 293.10 1,465.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 12.42 62.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 54.76 265.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .03-

17,452.00 18,164.00 3,079.40 14,984.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 99.68 

12,224.00 12,816.00 2,191.92 10,624.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .19-

102.00 20.40 81.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 102.08 153,127.40 31,403.52 184,633.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 243.00 242.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS .32 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,009.38 282.62 .00 1,292.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 17,647.00 4,569.50 12,835.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 242.47 

7,500.00 6,702.00 6,436.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 265.24 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,606.99 6,393.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 67.61 317.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 168.94 900.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 585.93 1,730.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 603.91 1,016.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

50.00 17.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5751- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INTER PROGRAM 32.35 

100.00 100.00 23.22 48.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 84.72 468.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 137.82 456.13 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 56.05 

Total for Object 5000 2,965.99 41,287.37 8,848.64 53,102.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 47,736.98 725,908.42 149,847.60 923,493.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 8,500.00 2,795.13 1,267.63 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 4,437.24 

3,000.00 3,000.00 203.45 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,796.55 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=25867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 4000 10,039.31 1,665.56 2,795.13 14,500.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 23,000.00 8,984.00 3,748.16 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 10,267.84 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,267.84 3,748.16 8,984.00 33,000.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 32,682.15 5,413.72 11,779.13 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 37,443.64 112,556.36 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 50,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 50,000.00 112,556.36 37,443.64 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 779,141.00 155,493.32 604,506.68 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,550.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 30,191.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 798,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 31,141.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 799,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

500.00 366.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 133.22 

25,000.00 15,540.02 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 9,459.98 

Total for Object 1000 9,593.20 15,906.80 .00 25,500.00 .00 

10.00 5.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 4.68 

500.00 225.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 274.67 

1.00 .18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .82 

20.00 7.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 12.22 

20.00 10.35 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.65 

1,000.00 437.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 562.50 

18.00 7.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 10.67 

800.00 310.80 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 489.20 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23229


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,364.41 1,004.59 .00 2,369.00 .00 

2,500.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 513.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 513.00 

5,000.00 6,500.00 3,485.64 2,175.96 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 838.40 

450.00 329.75 103.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 178- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 16.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,367.90 2,279.71 3,815.39 8,463.00 7,925.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 102,000.00 68,655.00 32,567.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 777.50 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 3,377.50 37,067.50 68,655.00 109,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 18,704.01 56,258.60 72,470.39 147,433.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 81,000.00 9,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,371,075.18 6,152,530.12 2,553,298.70 10,076,904.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=18102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2837


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 690,455.00 501,227.06 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 189,227.94 

373,445.00 469,868.00 341,094.82 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 128,773.18 

2,510,360.00 3,160,616.00 2,294,409.29 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 866,206.71 

641,519.00 817,923.00 593,760.88 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 224,162.12 

1,470,005.00 1,875,935.00 1,361,811.38 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 514,123.62 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,922,493.57 5,092,303.43 .00 7,014,797.00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 195,620.83 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 147,368.17 

229,324.00 229,324.00 133,125.43 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,198.57 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 895,473.87 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 646,084.13 

393,943.00 393,943.00 231,736.79 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 162,206.21 

902,699.00 902,699.00 531,494.08 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 371,204.92 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,423,062.00 1,987,451.00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,843,700.57 7,079,754.43 .00 18,923,455.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,214,775.75 13,232,284.55 2,553,298.70 29,000,359.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 640,985.00 666,307.00 109,595.44 547,117.83 9,593.73 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 252,754.00 270,881.00 43,589.70 217,948.50 9,342.80 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 297,519.00 297,651.00 49,417.66 244,214.10 4,019.24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 140,800.00 154,237.00 9,662.97 34,914.54 109,659.49 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 6,264,230.00 8,600,828.00 2,341,032.93 5,108,335.15 1,151,459.92 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

7000 17,548,918.00 19,010,455.00 7,079,754.43 11,930,700.57 OTHER OUTGO

13,214,775.75 25,145,206.00 29,000,359.00 2,553,298.70 13,232,284.55 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:56PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

18,304.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS'

144.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 .00 .00 .00 .00 18,448.00 

172,632.00 190,614.00 30,236.00 151,180.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 9,198.00 

2,880.00 3,024.00 480.00 2,400.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS 144.00 

77,242.00 77,243.00 12,873.70 64,368.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH .80 

Total for Object 2000 9,342.80 217,948.50 43,589.70 270,881.00 252,754.00 

3,057.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS

51,806.00 52,724.00 8,501.66 42,508.30 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS 1,714.04 

14,756.00 15,326.00 2,553.62 12,768.23 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 4.15 

267.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT

3,451.00 3,718.00 597.22 2,986.15 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 134.63 

20,100.00 20,621.00 3,436.98 17,183.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL .32 

131.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL

3,932.00 4,063.00 610.56 3,052.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 399.64 

35.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION

1,019.00 1,054.00 169.76 848.80 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION 35.44 

76.00 90.00 14.92 74.60 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .48 

9.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI

119.00 124.00 20.60 102.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .44 

518.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C

7,102.00 7,609.00 1,224.78 6,148.61 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C 235.61 

362.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB

4,958.00 5,258.00 871.80 4,359.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 27.20 

62.00 12.24 48.96 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3912- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,552.75 90,082.11 18,014.14 110,649.00 111,698.00 

1,500.00 2,870.00 750.00 2,118.17 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 1.83 

Total for Object 4000 1.83 2,118.17 750.00 2,870.00 1,500.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,937.82 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 62.18 

500.00 500.00 231.56 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 268.44 

500.00 500.00 175.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 325.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,845.00 1,845.00 1,303.70 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 541.30 

36,000.00 36,000.00 12,000.00 24,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 1,196.92 72,037.08 12,175.00 85,409.00 85,409.00 

23,491.00 23,491.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23,491.00 

Total for Object 7000 23,491.00 .00 .00 23,491.00 23,491.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 36,585.30 382,185.86 74,528.84 493,300.00 493,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=16059


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 90,000.00 18,000.00 765.66 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 71,234.34 

Total for Object 5000 71,234.34 765.66 18,000.00 90,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 73,734.34 765.66 18,000.00 92,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,302.45 16,765.16 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 40,932.39 

30,000.00 42,212.00 11,803.32 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,408.68 

Total for Object 4000 91,341.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 122,212.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 6,111.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 6,111.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,111.00 .00 .00 6,111.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 97,452.07 28,568.48 2,302.45 128,323.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,558,447.00 6,587,793.00 2,022,433.33 4,136,936.34 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 428,423.33 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 428,423.33 4,136,936.34 2,022,433.33 6,587,793.00 4,558,447.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

615,481.00 633,607.00 108,395.44 525,211.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .53 

7,056.00 7,200.00 1,200.00 6,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .53 531,211.03 109,595.44 640,807.00 622,537.00 

102,785.00 108,347.00 18,535.66 89,811.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .08 

77.00 .01-04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI .01 

8,985.00 9,281.00 1,587.32 7,693.39 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .29 

35,700.00 27,663.00 4,610.94 23,051.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .96 

6,422.00 6,106.00 1,017.60 5,088.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

1,722.00 1,759.00 293.10 1,465.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2732


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

144.00 75.00 12.42 62.10 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .48 

310.00 320.00 54.76 265.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .03-

17,452.00 18,164.00 3,079.40 14,984.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 99.68 

12,224.00 12,816.00 2,191.92 10,624.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .19-

102.00 20.40 81.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

Total for Object 3000 102.08 153,127.40 31,403.52 184,633.00 185,821.00 

250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND

1,000.00 243.00 242.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS .32 

1,000.00 100.00 39.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 60.06 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,625.00 349.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 349.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,009.38 282.62 .00 1,292.00 5,475.00 

22,647.00 17,647.00 4,569.50 12,835.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 242.47 

7,500.00 6,702.00 6,436.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 265.24 

9,993.00 9,493.00 9,467.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 25.30 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,606.99 6,393.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE

700.00 700.00 67.61 317.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 314.56 

1,300.00 1,300.00 168.94 900.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 230.82 

2,480.00 2,480.00 585.93 1,730.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 164.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 603.91 1,016.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 360.00 

50.00 17.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5751- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INTER PROGRAM 32.35 

100.00 100.00 23.22 48.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON 28.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 84.72 468.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,247.20 

650.00 650.00 137.82 456.13 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 56.05 

Total for Object 5000 2,965.99 41,287.37 8,848.64 53,102.00 59,350.00 

43,659.00 43,659.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 43,659.00 

Total for Object 7000 43,659.00 .00 .00 43,659.00 43,659.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 47,736.98 725,908.42 149,847.60 923,493.00 916,842.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 194.48 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 2,805.52 

5,000.00 8,500.00 2,795.13 1,267.63 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 4,437.24 

3,000.00 3,000.00 203.45 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,796.55 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=25867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 4000 10,039.31 1,665.56 2,795.13 14,500.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 23,000.00 8,984.00 3,748.16 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 10,267.84 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 20,267.84 3,748.16 8,984.00 33,000.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 32,682.15 5,413.72 11,779.13 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 37,443.64 112,556.36 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 50,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 50,000.00 112,556.36 37,443.64 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

579,141.00 779,141.00 155,493.32 604,506.68 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,550.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 30,191.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 798,141.00 598,141.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 31,141.00 612,456.68 155,493.32 799,091.00 599,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

500.00 366.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 133.22 

25,000.00 15,540.02 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 9,459.98 

Total for Object 1000 9,593.20 15,906.80 .00 25,500.00 .00 

10.00 5.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 4.68 

500.00 225.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 274.67 

1.00 .18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .82 

20.00 7.78 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 12.22 

20.00 10.35 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.65 

1,000.00 437.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 562.50 

18.00 7.33 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 10.67 

800.00 310.80 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 489.20 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=23229


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,364.41 1,004.59 .00 2,369.00 .00 

2,500.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 513.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 513.00 

5,000.00 6,500.00 3,485.64 2,175.96 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 838.40 

450.00 329.75 103.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 178- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 16.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,367.90 2,279.71 3,815.39 8,463.00 7,925.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO

25,000.00 102,000.00 68,655.00 32,567.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 777.50 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 3,377.50 37,067.50 68,655.00 109,100.00 32,100.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 18,704.01 56,258.60 72,470.39 147,433.00 42,026.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 9,000.00 81,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 81,000.00 9,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 81,000.00 9,000.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,371,075.18 6,152,530.12 2,553,298.70 10,076,904.00 7,682,677.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

788,978.00 788,978.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 788,978.00 

583,324.00 583,324.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 583,324.00 

3,795,578.00 3,795,578.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,795,578.00 

889,583.00 889,583.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 889,583.00 

2,092,325.00 2,092,325.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,092,325.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=18102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2837


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through April (10)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

17,485.00 17,485.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 17,485.00 

37,660.00 37,660.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 37,660.00 

172,833.00 172,833.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 172,833.00 

28,919.00 28,919.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 28,919.00 

91,460.00 91,460.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 91,460.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

558,542.00 690,455.00 501,227.06 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 189,227.94 

373,445.00 469,868.00 341,094.82 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 128,773.18 

2,510,360.00 3,160,616.00 2,294,409.29 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 866,206.71 

641,519.00 817,923.00 593,760.88 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 224,162.12 

1,470,005.00 1,875,935.00 1,361,811.38 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 514,123.62 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,922,493.57 5,092,303.43 .00 7,014,797.00 5,553,871.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

342,989.00 342,989.00 195,620.83 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 147,368.17 

229,324.00 229,324.00 133,125.43 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,198.57 

1,541,558.00 1,541,558.00 895,473.87 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 646,084.13 

393,943.00 393,943.00 231,736.79 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 162,206.21 

902,699.00 902,699.00 531,494.08 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 371,204.92 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,423,062.00 1,987,451.00 .00 3,410,513.00 3,410,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,843,700.57 7,079,754.43 .00 18,923,455.00 17,462,529.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,214,775.75 13,232,284.55 2,553,298.70 29,000,359.00 25,145,206.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), May 

20 2020  2:53PM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 5/28/2020 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1969244&p2=50&p3=12904


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 5.0 – Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, Solano County SELPA 
        Local Plan – Section B: Governance and Administration 
 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion  X  Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
  
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS receive public comment on the 
Solano County SELPA Annual Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, and Solano County SELPA 
Local Plan – Section B: Governance and Administration, pursuant to Education Code 
56205 (b)(1)(2). 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The hearing will be opened, conducted, and closed as 
a pre-requisite to the COS adoption of the Annual 
Budget Plan, Annual Service Plan, and Solano County 
SELPA Local Plan – Section B: Governance and 
Administration during items 7.1 and 7.2.  

 

• The Community Advisory Committee (CAC) has been 
provided the required 30-day review period. Any 
concerns identified by the CAC will be shared with 
the COS during the hearing.  

 
 

 
 

Notes: 
 
Click on the links below to access the 
documents: 
 
• Section D: Annual Budget Plan 

 
• Section E: Annual Service Plan 
 
• Attachments 

 
• Section B: Governance and 

Administration - Solano County 
Local Plan 

 

Protocol:  
 Open Public Hearing 

Public Comment 
 Close Public Hearing 
  

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Annual_Budget_Annual_Service_Plan/Section_D_Budget_Plan.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Annual_Budget_Annual_Service_Plan/Section_E_Service_Plan.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Annual_Budget_Annual_Service_Plan/Attachments.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_CDE_Template.pdf


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT:  SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM:  6.1 – Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan 

Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 
   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Solano County SELPA 
Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan, pursuant to Education Code 56205 
(b)(1)(2). 

Introduction: 

• We have held a public hearing, the CAC has had
a 30-day review period, input has been received
and the budget and service plan have been
amended as recommended.

Notes: 

Please reference agenda item 5. 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.2 – Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan – Section B: 

Governance and Administration  
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
  
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Solano County SELPA 
Local Plan – Section B: Governance and Administration. 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The Solano County SELPA has been working on 
revising our local plan for the last two years, the 
Community Advisory Committee, Governance and 
Finance Committee, and Council of Superintendents, 
have had the opportunity to review and provide 
input into the development of the local plan 
throughout the process.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please reference agenda item 5. 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE:  May 28, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM: 6.3 – Approval of Solano County SELPA Local Plan Narrative 

Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 
   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Solano County SELPA 
Local Plan Narrative. 

Introduction: 

• As part of the Solano County SELPA Local Plan –
Section B: Governance and Administration, the SELPA
has developed a user-friendly, detailed document of
our local SELPA operations. This document is
referenced throughout the Local Plan - Section B:
Governance and Administration. The document has
been reviewed by the Community Advisory
Committee, Governance and Finance Committee,
and Council of Superintendents, and is submitted for
approval.

Notes: 

Click here to view the Solano 
County SELPA Local Plan 
Narrative. 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2020-2021_Local_Plan/AAA_Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_Narrative_Ver_5.3.pdf


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.4 – California Children’s Services – Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
  X    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the CCS 
MTU currently housed at the T.C. McDaniel site in 
Fairfield. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.5 – Direction on June 25, 2020 COS Meeting 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• With the outcome of today’s meeting, the COS has 
likely finished all their required activities for the 
2019-20 school year and may choose to cancel the 
June 25, 2020 COS meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.6 – Assistant Superintendent Evaluation 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Due to the closure of schools, we were unable to 
complete the mid-year update for the SELPA 
Assistant Superintendent’s evaluation. The COS may 
discuss options for finalizing the end-of-year 
evaluation.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.7 – Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The COS will discuss possible uses of the CARES Act 
funds.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Advance Planning  
 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  7.1 – Future Meeting Format 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The COS will discuss future meeting format. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 


	April Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8290





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5751
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5751
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5751
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


